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RECEiVED 
FEDERAL ElECTION 

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION COHHISSION 

In the Matter of > 20JDOEC -3 PH 12: 58 

John Callahan; John Callahan for 
Congress and John V. Filipos, in his 
official capacity as treasurer; Friends of 
John Callahan and John V. Filipos, in 
his official capacity as treasurer 

) 
) 
) 
) MUR6257 
) 
) 

AMENDED CERTIFICATION 

CELA 

I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, recording secretary for the Federal Election Commission 

executive session on October 19,2010, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote 

of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 6257: 

I. Find reason to believe that John Callahan, Friends of John Callahan and John V. 
Filipos, in his official capacity as treasurer, and John Callahan for Congress and 
John V. Filipos, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 44li(e) 
and 11 C.F.R. § 110.3(dJ. 

2. Find reason to believe that John Callahan for Congress and John V. Filipos, in his 
official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(3) and.(4). 

3. Approve the Factual and Legal Analysis, as recommended in the General 
Counsel's Report dated August 16,2010, subject to the amendments previously 
circulated. 

4. 

5. Approve the appropriate letter. 

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted 

affirmatively for the decision. 

Attest: 

~ltrLbtf ..J, ~10 
Date . 

cfa~JJAJiJn f.!J.11 I d<tu 
Shawn Woodhead Werth ( 
Secretary and Clerk of the Commission 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

VIA FAcsiMILE AND FIRST CLAss MAIL 
Neil Reiff, Esq. 
Sandler, Reiff & Young. P.C. 
300 M St. SB, Suite 1102 
Washingmn, DC 20003 
Facsimile: (202) 479-1115 

Dear Mr. Reiff: 

RB: 

DEC 0 8 20f0 

MUR62S7 
John Callahan, et al. 

On March 3, 2010, the Federal Election Commission (the "Commission'') notified your 
clients of a complaint alleging that they violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as 
amended (the "Actj, and provided a copy of the complaint to your clients. 

Afinr mmwhtg •= alliDptiOiiS comained io tDI QO&plaim, your clieuta' res~, and 
pdtlilly •Jdlablc infDnnaihm, the CCDBBlilsiran, on OcadJer 19, lOI 0, fomui.~JDM to believe 
that John Callahan, Friends of John Callahan and Jolm V. Filipos, in his official capacity as 
treasurer, and Jobn Callihan for Congrea and JGbn V. Filipos, in his offiQial capacity as 
treasurer, violmtd 2 U.S.C. § 44li(e) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.3(d), provisions ofthe Act and the 
Commission's regulations. In addition, the Commission found reascm to believe that John 
CaDaban for Congress and John V. Filipos, in hii official-ca.pacity as treasurer, violated 
2 U.S.C.§ 434(b)(3) and (4). Enclosed is rhe Factual and Lep1 Analysis that sets fonh tilt: basis 
for the Commission's detenninatien. · 

. Plata note._ you have a lapl obliptioa • prctcme .tl deo11.ats, niii:Ods ad 
materials relating to this 8lldter until sueb lbae as ,au 111e notlfl8d tl11Dt the Cammidsion J. 
closed i1B file in this mater. &e 18 U.S.C. § 1519. 



MUR 6257 (Callahan, •t Q/.) 
Pap2 

Enclosures 
FIGlull and Lepl ~ 

On behalf oftbe Commission, 

Matthew . Petersen 
Chairman 
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FEDERAL ELECI'ION COMMISSION 

FACTUALANDLEGALANALYgs 

RESPONDENTS: John Callahan MUR: 6257 
John Callahan for Congress and 
John V. Filipos, in his oflicial capacity as treasurer 

Friends of John C.allabaD and John V .-Filipos, 
in his otftcial capacity as treasurer 

I. INIRODUCDON 

This matter was paerated by a complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission by 

Robert A. 01-..on, Jr., allagiDJJ violations of the Fedaal Elaltion Camplip Act of 1971, as 

amended (the "Act',, by John Callahan, Friends of John Callahan and John V. Filipos, in his 

official capacity as treasurer, ("Mayoral Committee") and John Callahan for Congress and John 

V. Filipos, in his official capacity as treasurer ("Federal Committeej. 

In 2009, John Callahan was simultaneously an unopposed candidate for mayor of 

Bethlehem, Pennsylvania and a federal candidate for Pennsylvania's IS* Congressional District. 

The complaint in this matter alleges that Callahan's mayoral campaign paid for research used to 

determine the feasibility of Callahan running for Cougress. Callahan's mayoral committee, 

Frieads of Joln Callahan and John V. Filipos, in his official capacity • troasumr, (''Mapll 

CcUJIIDittee") mode two pll)'llleots to•liag $9,932 to 'Yalldor Staford C81Dpnigns, thD fat on 

May 6, 2009 for $4,500 •• thft second on June 22, 2009, for oppolition aelf-1'01881"Cb. 1 The 

complaint alleges that ti-..e research was for the purpose of"testiaa the waters" in cmmection with 

a possible federal candidacy, and therefore mnstituted an impermissible in-kind contribution to 

John Callahan and Callahan for Congress and John V. Filipos, in his official capacity as treasurer 

• AclcaJdDa to dadr webarite,. Slllitbrcllllllli'Ch, 111 entity in Aaadn. T.as. pea Coa•• • .tc1e wriet, •f-•pailft-
rclatccl services, includiq opposition research, for various organizations. including local, state and Fedeaal 
candidates. 11ltp:/lwww.oppnselldl.com. 

Attachment 1 
Page 1 of.6 



MUR 6257 (Callahlll) 
Factual and Lepl Analysis 
Pap2of6 

1 ("Federal Committee"). Complaint at 3. The complaint 1Urther alleges that the Federal 

2 Committee did not disclose the contribution. 

3 The Respondents deny that the research was "testing the waters" activity related to 

4 Callahan's federal candidacy. Instead, they state that the research commissioned by the Mayoral 

5 Committee had "inherent value" and was "procured, and originally used" by Callahan~s mayONI 

6 campaign, and was thlllt~fole properly paid for with funds ftom the Mayoral Committee. 

7 Respo~ at 1, 2. 11ut RIIIIJK"rndlllts also state tbat when the Federal COIDIXIittee r.veDiually 

8 utilized tba reaearch to farther Callalum 's feeral candidacy in l.arawy 2010, it paid the MaycnJ 

9 Committee what it believed to be the fair market value af the research l."...d timely disclosed the 

10 disbursement. ld at 2. 

11 Based on the complaint, the response, and other available information, the Commission 

12 found reason to believe that John Callahan, Friends of John Callahan and John V. Filipos, in his 

13 official capacity as treasurer, and John Callahan for Congress and John V. Filipos, in his official 

14 capacity as treasurer, violatecl2 U.S.C. § 441i(e) and 11 C.P.R. § 110.3(d), and that John 

15 Callahan for Congress and .fohn V. Fllipos, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 

16 § 434(bX3) ancl(4). 

17 D. FACI'U~ANDLEGALANALYSIS 

18 A. Fllma .. la•mary 

19 John Callaban is a candutate b the Uaited States House of Representatives for 

20 Pennsylvania's 15111 Conaressional District. Callahan officially 8DI10mt.ced his federal amdiclacy 

21 on July 27, 2009. He filed his Statement of Candidacy with the Commission on July 31, 2009, 

22 and his Federal Committee filed its Statement ofOrgardration on the same day. Before tbat time 

23 he had made no official statements indicating that he bad decided to run and nised no fimds for a 
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MUR 6257 (Callahan) 
Factual and Legal Analysis. 
Pap3 of6 

Congressional race. 2 The Federal Committee timely filed its first disclosure report, the 2009 

October Quarterly Report, on October 15,2009. 

Callahan is also the current mayor of Bethlehem, Pennsylvania. He was first elected to 

the office in November 2003, and ran for and won re-election in 2005 and 2009. See 

http://www~bethlehem-pa.gov/about/mayor. He ran unopposed in the 2005 general election, as 

well• in the May 19, l009, prilll81")' and the NCMmbw 3, 2009, ....,U eloetioa. Id 

Tho e~mplaillt alleges that disbunemsttsllllde by Callahan's Ma:yoiDl CD11111*tee to 

Stanford Campaigns l'imdBd "testing tb& '\Utm's" actiNity related to Calll1llmn's fedc.--al candic!ar.y, 

and that ''( c ]ertainly the results of this researc:h were used iD determiniD& whether or not 

Callahan should become a candidate," and therefore constituted an impennissible in-kind 

contribution to the Federal Committee. In support of the allegation, the complaint points to an 

October 22,2009, article ("Morning Call article") regarding the opposition research tactics of 

Callahan and Representative Charlie Dent, the leading Democratic and Republican candidates 

for the I Slit District Congressional seat, respectively. Complaint, Attachment 3. The article 

reports that, "Callahan, before he even announced a run, hired a Democratic research firm to find 

out what criminal baotgrouad chucks in tile 1II'P.W 1ulm Callahan would dig up, acconling to 

C~Upaip 111111apr J'UIItill Schall." Id. The adicJa alaJ .mts t1sat Callablln was curious to laaow. 

"wbat a ahlck of CCIIII'IImors who bad dcne buliu~a with the city wo1dd reveak" .Ed. 

1 AltlulusiJ CallahaD deallnld bil auadiclacy em July 25,2089, he mpmtecily "llllllfinDI his intaar iii a Federal 
c:andiclacy u early u J~me 24, 2009, when he stated tbat he wu "seriously c:onsideitllg a run." See Lynn Olanoff, 
U.S. Rep. Chtll'lle Dent 'r Carpt~lp MtmflP' Cflllr for Bllhlelrem Mayor Jolut Ct1lla,_, to Drop IJI6 MfliOI'IIl bid if 
he ,..,. for Congrar (IUDe 25, 2009), at http://www .lehighvalleylive.comlblthlehem/inclex.sstllbueiDews­
l/l2459027875130.xmLtcoU=3 (last visited August 3, 2010). S.elllro BUI Wichert, Betlrlelrem MayorJolut 
Crill,., tliiiiDIIIIC&J CfR181"188iOIUII Bid, (July 25, 2009). at 
http://www.lehiabvd:yUve.-.IMtlalelleaDiillll:ralt . ..,.,...oo91171bethllllem_mayor_jMI•_canaJnn_2.tllml (Cillabln 
mmou._ his ~lional ca.lidlcy). 

I 
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MUR 6257 (Callahan) 
Factual and Lepl Analysis 
Pqe4of6 

Respondents deny that the research was "testing the waters~' activity in relation to 

Callahan's federal candidacy, and instead maintain that it had "inherent value" to the mayoral 

campaign and therefore was properly paid for with fimds from the Mayoral Committee. 

Response at 2. Respondents also maintain that background self-research, unlike a poll, does not 

clearly indicate that a caadidate is considering a nm for office, but "may be used for a variety of 

plli'(JUies not ~latecl to fedmtd eldoee." /~. at 3. They also assert that at the time of the 

paymftldS, Caiiebea lai made 111 deebdDll regprding • possibie COQII'GISiurJid 11m and wa1 in fact 

still raising funds fa11 his mayoral.cJ.ectieD.. /d. at 2. 

Jlespondents point out that the Morni~~g Call article does not directly quote Callahan's 

federal campaign manager, and that he never stated that the research was to benefit the fecleral 

campaign, or even to "test the waters" for a possible federal candidacy. ld. at 3. Respondents 

also state that the federal campaign manager "made clear to the reporter several times that the 

researdl had intrinsic value to the ongoing mayoral campaign and therefore had to be paid for 

· with fimds from the mayoral campaign committee." ld. ln addition, Respondents maintain that 

the federal campaign llliD8p1" infonned the n:porter that •'the federal campaign was not using the 

rescsch &at that, wbm and iftlte rP.ayoral campaign w• over, and a potential fedeal ClllllPaiP 

dc1dded to utilial tltt lllltllllll, tile fedeiDt IW!•ithle WCMibi pay thtl Mayaaf. ccu.aiUee 1he fair 

maret value fer u• oftbr. l'UCIIII:h." ld. Aalar.ding ts llespoatlalts, the Federal Committe~: 

paid $5,000 to the Mayoral Committee on January 15,2010 •'for the pro-rated coat to putehase 

the research," before it used the research. Id at 4. The Federal Committee reported that $5.000 

payment on its 2010 April Quarterly Report filed with the Commission. 
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MUR 6257 (Callahan) 
Factual and Legal Analysis 
PaacS of6 

B. Lepl Aaalysls 

The Act prohibits a federal candidate, a candidate's agent and entities established, 

financed, maintained or controlled by them from soliciting, receiving, directing, transfening or 

spending funds in connection with a federal election, unless those funds are subject to the 

limitations, prohibitions and reporting requimnents of the Act. 2 U.S.C. § 44li(e)(1)(A). 

Likewi~e, transfers of fUnds or usets from a amdidate's 110n-lbderal campaign cemmittee or 

acceunt to his or her pduoipalllldlpliglll canmtittDI: for a fai..J eiDelian m prolilbited. 

11 C.P.R.§ 110.3(d). A candide.te's fedemi campaign ciDI81Bittee may. boweve1·, purchue 

goods and services from its non-filderal campaign committee so long as the federal camp.aign 

committee pays the "usual and normal charge" for such goods and services. 2 U.S.C. 

§§ 431(8)(A)(i); 44lb(b)(2); 11 CFR 100.52(d)0). 

In 2009, the Mayoral Committee paid $9,932 for opposition self-research by Stanford 

Campaigns. On January 15,2010, the Federal Committee paid the Mayoral Committee $5,000 

for "the pro-rated cost to purchase the research." Response at 3. However, it is unclear on what 

basis tbe Federal Committee calcuWed its pro-rated share of the research tiJat it purchased. If 

the Federal Committee tw:d the entim me that S1Bilford Campaigus compiled for the Mayoral 

COimaiuee in dw middhe oi 2009 for $9,932, than the SS,ftOO that the Federal Colllldittee paid fm· 

the reseea:h in Ja.my 201-0, may ant have baen *' usual ami •Ol'lllll 4Dllll'g0 for tbat-resaarch, 

wiUch would be in violatilm of the Act and Commission replations. 

Based on the above, the Commission found reason to believe that John Callahan, Friends 

of John Callahan and John V. Filipos, in his ot1icial capacity as treasurer, and John Callahan for 

Congress and John V. Fillpos, in his official capacity as tteasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 44li(e) 

and 11 C.P.R. § 110.3(d). The Commission also found reason to believe tluit John Callahan for 
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Congress and John V. Filipos, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(3) 

and (4). 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

2011 JUL 26 PH 5: 01 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

BY: 

The Commission 

Christopher Hughef 
Acting General Counsel 

Kathleen M. Guith 
Acting Associate General Counsel for Enforcement 

Susan L. Lebeaux 
Acting Deputy Associate General Counsel for Enforcement 

Peter G. Blumberg Qf? 
Assistant General CoUDSel V"(.. ·~ 

Wanda D. Brown .fJ ntl __. 
Attorney \J':)~\·~ 

SUBJECT: MUR 6257 (Callahan, et al.) 

RB: Pre-Probable Cause Conciliation Agreement 

CELA 

At the July 19, 2011 Executive Session, the Commission considmed a 
recommendation from this Office to accept a conciliation agreement negotiated with the 
respondents in MUR 6257. 

·~ 

L I 
I Therefore, we recommend that the 

Commission accept the signed conciliation agreement, approve the appropriate letters, 
and close the file. We are circulating this memorandum on an expedited 72-hour tally 
vote 



MUR. 6257 (Callahan. et aL) 
Memorandum tO the Commission 

1 RECONDdENDATIONS 
2 

2 

3 1. Accept the signed conciliation agreement; 
4 
S 2. Approve the appropriate letters; and 
6 
7 3. Close the file. 
8 
9 



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

In the Matter of 

Callahan, et al. (Pre-Probable Cause 
Conciliation Agreement) 

) 
) 
) MUR6257 
) 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, Secretary and Clerk of the Federal Election 

Commission, do hereby certify that on August 17, 2011, the Co-mmission 

decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 6257: 

1. Accept the conciliation agreement, as recommended in the General 
Counsel's Memorandum dated Ju.ly 26, 2011. 

2. Apprave the appropriate letters. 

3. Close the file. 

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther and 

Weintraub voted affinnatively for the d~cision. 

~l!t_ f l'11 BD/1 
Date 

Attest: 

Shawn Woodhead Werth 
Secretary and Clerk of the Co 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RE'tURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
Robert A. Gleason, Jr. 
P.O. Box 8 
Johnstown, PA 15907 

Dear Mr. Gleason: 

SEP -8 2011 

RE: MUR6257 
Callahan, et al. 

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the Federal Election Commission (the 
"Commission") on February 25, 2010, concerning John Callahan, Friends of John Callahan and 
John V. Filipos, in his official capacity as treasurer, and Callahan for Congress and John V. 
Filipos, in his official capacity as treasurer. The Commission found reason to believe that John 
Callahan, Friends of John Callahan and John V. Fillpos, in his official capacity as treasurer, and 
Jolm Callahan for Congress and John V. Filipos, in his oftichd capacity as treaswer, violated 
2 U.S.C. § 44li(e) and ~11 C.F.R. § ll0.3(d), and reason to believe that John Callalum for 
Congress and John V. Filipos, in his official capacity as treasU!rer~ violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(3) 
and (4), provimons ofthe Fedeml Election Campaign Act. of 1971, as Blll8nded.. On August 17, 
2011, a conciliation agree.tnent signed by the respondents was accepted by the Commissimr. 
Accordingly, the Commissionclo.sed the file in this matter. 

Docwnents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General 
Counsel's Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). A copy of the 
agreement with the Respondents is enclosed for your information. 

If you have any questions, please cootant me at (202) 694- i 650. 

Sincerely, 

Enclosure 
Conciliation Agreement 
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1 BEFORE TilE I'EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

2 In the MaUer of ) 
3 ) MUR.6257 
4 John eallalwi ) 
s ) 
6 Callahan for Ccmamsa ami Jolm v. Pnipos. ) 
7 ill hia ofticial capacity aa TreaaureE; · ) 
8 ) 
9 Friends 11f Jollb. CallalraD IIIII John V. Pilipos. ) 

10 iD his official capacity as·Treuurer ) 

11 CONCILIA."'10N AGREEMENT 

12 This matter was initiated by ID extemally""lfiiUDied complaint The federal 

13 Blcction Commission rcoaumasion'') fouad leUOD 1D believe that 1o1m CallahaD, 

14 Callahan for Conpa and Jolm V. PUipoa, in hia official capacity u Treasurer, (the 

15 "Pecleral Committeej and Prieada of JoJm CallabiD aDd John V. Pnipos. in his ofttcial 

16 capacity u Treasurer, (the "Mayonl Commitme") (c:ollcctively ••Rapcmdents'') violated 

17 2 U.S.C. §441i(eXl)(A) aaclll C.P.R. lll0.3(d). The Commillion also found reason 

18 1D believe that the Federal CommiUee violated 2 U.S.C. t 434(b)(3) llld (4). 

19 NOW, THBRBF'ORB, the Qmnniaion ad ~II. baYiug paticipatld in 

20 infonzm 1111thodl af caaciliatioa prior 1D a fL-uliDs afprobables ca'UIO 1D llllicve, puraualt 

21 to 2 u.s.c. § 437&(aX4XA)(i), do horoby aaroo u follows: 

22 I. 1be Commissi011 bas Jurisdiction over lhl R.oapoadeats and the subject 

23 matter of this ~ing. 

24 II. R.espondenta haw had a reaaouble opportullity to clemonstrate tbat no 

25 action should ba takeD in this matter. 

26 m. .bspcmdenls voluntarily enter into this agreement with the Commiaaion. 

27 
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Canciliasicm Ajpeeawd 
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IV. The p:rtincmt facts in this matter an: as follows: 

1. During 2009-2010,1olm C.llahau was a candidate for the United 

States House of Representatives for Pennsylvania's 158 Congressional District CaDahan 

officialiJIIIIIOUL-ced his feel.-.! eandidacy on July 2.7, 2009. Ha filed his 8a1f:mellt of 

Can~y witlllilo O.mislion •d a.il"'llbd his pliacipal CIDifli&n CCJIIIIDitsne IJD 

July 31, lOOi;, 1J1 2009,Jolm CaJIIha WD ..,...,._.sly 1D ,...,OlD CIJiil&hae far 

mayor of Botblebem, PeansytVIDia. jn botll tile prima1y ad p!18l'll electiODS. 

2. Callahaa for CaDgta aud 1o1m V. Pilipos. in his oftioial capacity 

as treasurer, (the •-redenJ Committee1 is a political committee within the meaniug of 

2 U.S.C. § 431(4) and is Callahan's priDctpal authorized federal committee. 

3. FrieDds of 1o1m Callahan and John V. Filipoa. in his ofticial 

capacity as lleasurer, (the ·~ayoral Committee'1 is Callaban's mayoral campaip 

13 committee. 

14 4. 

15 veadar 9ladiLd Campaipa for -opposition self-research." It made the fint payment on 

16 May 6, 2009 for S4,SOO and the &rXXIIId pafllllllt oa 1TJU 2a, 2009 b 15,4:312 .• 

17 s. On Iaouary IS, 2010, tho Pedal Committee paid SS.OOO 1D 

18 the Mayoral Committee for 1he reaearch uc1 RpOI1Id lie clisbunellllmt on i112010 April· 

19 Quarcerly Report. 

20 



MUR 6257 (Callahan. fl 11L) 
Canci'liacion ~ 
l'lpl of6 

6. 11le Fedeml BlectioD Cempaign Act of 1971, u ameacled. (the 

2 11Act") proln"bitl a fedc:a1 candid-. a CIDCtidate'a apnt lllld entities eatablishecl, 

3 fimmcecl. maio1ainad or conwlied by them fiom soliciting. receiviq. dimctin& 

4 trlnlfelrlaa or apemlinJ llmtl ia CCJDDev-ticm with a feduralllectioa, ~~~~laws tkase 8nta 

S aro aubject ta thb lirni1atiuu. pmhibitiou and •rtins requiftaentleftt. Act 

6 2 U.S.C. § 44li(e)(l)(A). 

7 7. Tke A« also prohibita transfen oftunds or asae11 ftom a 

8 candidate's campaign committee or accollllt fbr a non·fedcal elrx:tion to his or hr:r 

9 pri=ipal cam~p commia. or other ll1thoriad committee for a Wen! election. 

10 II C.P.R.§ IIO.l(d). A candidate's federal campaip committee may, however, 

11 pu!ChaaD &aods fiam itl acm-&clciBI C'mpaign committeo 80 1aas u tbe fedDEa1 eampaip 

12 committBe pays the "usual and ncmnal chirp" for such goods. Tbo Commission's 

13 teplationa define "usual and ncmnal cbarp• aa the 14pricc of those aooda in lbe market 

14 from which they would have beal panhaaed at the dale rtlthe eontdbuticm." 11 C.P.R. 

15 § 100.52(d)(2). 

16 

17 md disburleaRcla which shall disclqso the iclentification of eich penon or political 

18 committee whose contribution or CODtributiODB have aa. agmpte IIII01IDt or 'Yillle in 

19 excess of $200 within the electiGD cycle. fllpther with the date and 1111101JDt of any such 

20 contributioni and for the mportiDg period IDd the election cycle. the total amount of all 

21 disbunamentB. 2 u.s.c. § 434(b)(3) and (4). 

22 
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MUR. 6257 (Ca111han, e1 al.) 
Cancililllon Aai•·­
Pap4aU 

9. The Commissiou fouuclzeuou ID believe that the Mayoral 

Committee's provision of the leleii"Cb to the Fedeml CcmuniUec for $5,000 walea tbm 

lbe 118U8lllld DOnDal chirp of$9,932. Aa a te~Ult,h Camaaiaion foua4 muon to 

belifnwe that tle Mayoml Ccsmittec macle,IDCl the PedeN~ CotaaitM.....,.... a 54.932 

COiltl'iftiia'll"ID Cbc Peclead Cow:aittee, which the Peclaml CclllllllitleB did 'ld diackae em 

its 2010 April Quamldy lllpDit filai with tile ea-a.ion. 

10. 1'be RapondCDtl OOidmld that 1hey acted on their good-&itb 

belief aracl advice of cou~~~ellbat because both the Mayoral Committee aacl the Pedelal 

Committee used tbe zesean:h, the CoiDIIIisliou'1 mplati0111 addreaiua the allocation of 

expenses made on bebalf of men thaD 0110 political c:ommittee wae applicable to this 

cx.pelldit1R. Tbe Reapoadenta btber conteftd that they beUeved becauae the reaearcb 

had to be updated whm the Fedaal Cmmrittee uaecl it. the ''usual ad uonaa1 charge .. 

wasl• than the lUll price paid by the Mayoral Committee. However, iD Older to n=IOlve 

Ibis matc8r withcmt DntiOIIIIl J1181CedU. 'b8be the ~n ad diD adtlti..J 

expaditiii'U offtladi, Ralpondets will DOt aantllllf.th& eam-...on·'a fiDdinp -have 

asr-t to aeuJe dU 111111er. 

V. Rlsponclcats violab:d the Act ia the fcl11owUul wa,a: 

1. .John Callahan and Pricadl of John Callaban and John V. Pilipoa. 

in bia ofticial ~ utreasurer. viola1Bd 2 U.S.C.f44li(e) and 11 C.P.R.f110.3(d) 

by ftleeivina a paymeat of less thaD the 1111111 and normal charge for n:scarch sold to 

CaUahaa for Conpa mel 1o1m V. Filipol. in his oflicial capacity as tmuurer. 

2. 1o1m CaUahan ad Cal1abm for Coqresa ad Joha V. PDipos, in 

his olJlcrial capm:it)' ullealurar, vioJaal2 U.S.C. § 1141i(e)(l)(A) IIMf 11 C.P.R. 



MUR 6257 (Callahan, et 11L) 
ConGiltldon Apwmmt 
PlpSof6 

§ 110.3(d) by payiqleu than tho usualaad DOnllll cbarp for mseamb purcbuecl fiom 

2 Friends of John Callahan and Jolm V. Filipos. ill IUs omcial capacity u treuuxer. 

3 3. Callahan for Ccmpeu and John ·v. Pilipoa, iD bis ofBcial capacity 

4 as tnasu~er, violated 2 U.S.C.f4~X3) ami (4) by tai1ina to clisclole t1= centnllutia11 

5 of 14,932 li•t it RMmived fiom John Calt.han and Frici.da of Job Qallab• ..t IDba: V. 

6 Filipaa, in his cd6dll c:apuif¥ u llalalw. 

7 VI. Rapcmdcall will aaae 8lld claiat 1om violating 2 U.S.C. § 441i(e)(I)(A) 

8 anclll C.P.R. § 110.3(d), and Callahau for Coapess ll1d Jolm V. P.ilipol. in his otlicial 

9 capacity u beUUm, wiD ccue and. desist from violating2 U.S.C.§434(b)(3) and (4). 

10 VU. Callahan fbr eonan- aad Joba V. Pilipos, iD his of!icial capacity u 

I J treasurer, will reimburse S4,932 10 PrieDda of John Callaha and John V. Pilipoe, ill his 

12 ofticial capacity u tRaaurer, and wiD amend its diaolosure nsports filed with the 

13 Commillicm ID accundely rdect IUCh activity. 

14 vm. ~will 'PlY a ciYill'JC!IIlty of$1.200 )QIIId tD 2 U.S.C. 

15 § 4371(a)(5)(A). 

16 IX. The Cammiairm, 8D ~cr..-&liq a aompllillt 1llld.v 

17 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) concemina the mattea at iuue herein or on its OWD moticm, may 

18 review compliaDco with 1his aareemcat. If the Commiasion bctiDVellhat tbia apcmeat 

19 or any requirement theleof bas been violated, it may iustitut~: a civil actioa for mliefia 

20 tho Uaited State& District Court for the District of Columbia. 

21 X. Thia ap:ellleDt shall become eftiK:tivc a of the date that aU particl hemD 

22. haft executed same ad the Commission baa approval1he ratite qrcemart. 
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M\1R. 6lS1 (Ca111ha. ec aL) 
Caactliaticm ~t 
Pqe6of' 

XI. Respondents shall haw no ~DCm: tbm thirty (30) days &om Jhc da~ this 

ap:cmcnt becomes effective to comply with and impleincht the requilemenll conlained 

in dais agreement aDd to so 110tify the Commission. 

XtJ. Thia Coill:lliatiOD ~t COIStitutes tM entire apeement between 1he 

parties on the llattea rair.erd b=iu, -':no edler llllltemeat. ptallisa, • Qlecaneait eiilllr 

written or oral.. made by either -paty ar by apts of eidulr party .. tlaat is not COIIIainecl m 
tbis written agreement sbaU be enfotceable. 

FOR 1HE COMMISSION: 

QMloph8r HUJhey 
Actiua Gen•1 Co.uuel 

&Y: k. tL ~. (rU_ 
Kathleen M. Guith 
Acting Associate Geaoml Counsel 

for Enforcement 

Date 

2S Counsel for John Callabm. 
26 Fricmcls of John Callahan and Jabn V. Pilipoa. 
27 in his ofticial ~pacity as t~eaurer. ·and 
28 John Callahan for Congress and John V. Pilipos. 
29 in hia ofticial capacity as tleUul8r 
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